
AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

802 EAST VILAS 
GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 

 
THURSDAY 

JANUARY 15, 2015 
7:00 P.M. 

 
 

 
AGENDA: 
 
1. Call to Order 
   
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the Month 
 
6. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members 
 
7. Superintendent’s Reports 
   
8. Consent Agenda:……………………………………………………………………Pages 5-42 
 All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at Board 
 meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to have a 
 separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of the discussion, 
 consideration and action on the following items: 
 
 A.   Minutes of regular meeting held on December 08, 2014 and special meeting held on 

December 30, 2014 
 
 B. Treasurer’s Report 
 
 C. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 
 D. Activity Fund Transfers as per attached list 
 
 E. Fuel bid as recommended by bid committee 
 
 F. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 776-819 and Building Fund #’s 109-119 

 and listed change orders and Activity Fund Reports 

1



 
 G. Contracts/Agreements under $10,000 
  1.     Agreement with Oklahoma Environmental Services for monthly fuel tank 
   inspections 
 
   Commentary: 
   The individual whose company has been doing the monthly fuel tank inspections 
   for Guthrie Public Schools is retiring.  He has recommended Oklahoma  
   Environmental Services.  Because both companies use the same Statistical  
   Inventory Reconciliation (SIR) Company to process the reports, he felt this would 
   be an easy transition for the Transportation Department.  The approximate cost per 
   year is $500.00.  Dennis Schulz will answer any questions. 
 
   RECOMMENDATION ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  2. Agreement with Interquest Detection Canines for contraband inspection 
   services 
 
   Commentary: 
   This agreement is for Interquest to provide contraband inspection services utilizing 
   non-aggressive contraband detection canines.  We have used this company since 
   2011.  The campuses covered under this agreement are the High School, the Jr. 
   High and GUES.  They provide 6 full day visits per school year.  There is no  
   increase in cost.  Total cost for 6 full visits is $2,670.00.  Doug Ogle will answer 
   any questions. 
 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
   
 
9. Business Agenda: 
 A. Recommendation, consideration and action to approve the transcription of math 
  and science credit options taught at Meridian Technology Center…….Pages 43-44 
 
  Commentary: 
  We take this action every year.  This allows 11th and 12th grade students to take a math 

or science course at Meridian Technology that counts as credit at Guthrie High School. 
  Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 
   
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 B. Recommendation, consideration and action upon contractual agreement with 

Supplemental Health Care for Speech Therapy…………………………Pages 45-54 
 
  Commentary: 
  Our 2014-2015 contract for these services was with a private individual who has moved 

out of state.  Supplemental Health Care, who submitted the lowest quote, has agreed to 

2



provide a therapist four days a week for the remainder of the school year.  The cost for 
this service will be approximately $39,525 plus mileage.  Eldona Woodruff will answer 

  any questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 C. Recommendation, consideration and action upon revision to Policy C-18 Naming 

New Facilities……………………………………………………………………Page 55 
 
  Commentary: 
  This is a recommendation from the Superintendent to allow the Board of Education 

greater latitude with regard to naming facilities. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 D. Recommendation, consideration and action upon survey request for student 

dissertation…………………………………………………………………Pages 56-58 
 
  Commentary: 
  Kary Dyer is a doctoral student at Oklahoma State University studying Education 

Administration.  Her research study is on exploring the transition from the classroom to 
the principal’s office.  Interviews would be conducted with a first year elementary 
principal and vice-principal.  Ms. Dyer’s study has been reviewed and approved by the 
Oklahoma State University IRB.  A brochure with complete details and a list of 
questions to be asked are included in your packet.  Dr. Simpson will answer any 
questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
  
10. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
 FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
 requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion of extra-duty assignment for 
 2014-2015 and discussion of revision to Superintendent’s contract, disclosure of which  
 information would violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all 
 pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1 and 7 
  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 
  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 
11. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports…………………………………Page 59 
 
12. Action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignment for Tonya Stansbury for  
 2014-2015……………………………………………………………………………….Page 60 
 
13. Recommendation, consideration and action upon revision to Superintendent’s contract,  
 to comply with the Affordable Care Act 
  

3



14. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since the  
 posting of the agenda 
 
15. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have been 

reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting 
 
16. Adjourn 
 
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
kg 
 
 
Posted by:   
 
Date:                Time:  
 
Place:    

4



 
GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

BOARD MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 
DECEMBER 08, 2014 

 
 

 
MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR 
MEETING HELD AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, GUTHRIE, 
OKLAHOMA ON DECEMBER 08, 2014 
 
 
Board Members Present: Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gail Davis, Terry 

Pennington, Janna Pierson, Sharon Watts and 
Travis Sallee  

 
Board Member Absent Tom Holtz 
 
District Level School Officials Present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
  Dennis Schulz, Ass’t Superintendent 
  Doug Ogle, Executive Director of 
   Personnel/Secondary Ed 
  Carmen Walters, Executive Director of 
   Federal Programs/Elementary Ed 
  Eldona Woodruff, Director of Special Education 
  Jerry Gammill, Director of Facilities 
  Dee Benson, Director of Technology 
  Steve Cordell, Director of Transportation 
  Jean Watts, Deputy Minutes Clerk 
   
   
1. The meeting was called to order by President Sallee. 
 
2. Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gail Davis, Terry Pennington, Janna Pierson, Sharon 

Watts and Travis Sallee were present for roll call. 
 
 Member Tom Holtz was not present for roll call. 
 
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. President Sallee asked everyone present to stand and join him in the Pledge of 
 Allegiance. 
 
5. President Sallee called for presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the Month. 
 
 Mr. Doug Ogle, Executive Director of Personnel and Secondary Education, announced the 
 award winners for November:  Mr. Tyler Young, GHS Computer Apps teacher, as certified 
 employee of the month and Ms. Lynnette Anderson, Special Education Para-Professional at 
 GJHS, as support employee of the month.  Nomination letters were read by the staff member 

5



 who submitted the nominations:  Mr. Justin Stevens, GHS teacher for Mr. Young and Ms. 
 Kathy Ice, GJHS teacher for Ms. Anderson. 
 
 Mr. Ogle presented the award winners a plaque and a $25.00 Sonic card donated by the 
 Guthrie Lions Club. 
 
6A. President Sallee asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens registered to speak to 

the Board. 
       
 Superintendent Simpson stated Ms. Sondra Danner had registered to speak to the Board. 
 
 Ms. Danner wanted to give accolades to the staff at Cotteral and Central where her 

grandsons attend school.  She, also, wanted everyone to know how impressed she was with 
the way the District handled the tragedy with the loss of 2 of our teachers from the Jr. High. 

 
6B. President Sallee called for any comments to the Board by Board members.   
 
 Member Watts spoke of a recent visit to Willow Creek where she got to see first-hand and 
 experience the daily routine of our Pre-K students and their interaction with residents of 
 Willow Creek.  Stated the program was working well and the Pre-K teacher was doing a 
 great job.   
 
 Member Pierson spoke of a recent meeting of The Friends of Guthrie Public Schools.  The 
 meeting was an open forum which was an opportunity for citizens of our School District to 
 come forward and communicate their feelings about the recent Bond Issue and where they 
 think we should go from here.  Stated the meeting was well attended by administration, 
 certified personnel and members of the community.  She felt it was a positive meeting and  
 that everyone realizes we have a need and we must be aggressive going forward.  She, also, 
 thanked members of the Long Range Planning Committee who had put forth so much time 
 in trying help our school system. 
 
 President Sallee stated he, also, was pleased with the turnout.  He was appreciative that so 
 many of the school staff was in attendance.  Hopes the message of education being a huge 
 issue will continue to be communicated to the community and to those in the southern part 
 of the County.  Felt a lot of good came out of the meeting and hopes it continues to grow.   
 He reminded everyone of something Dr. Simpson had said:  “We are all in this together”. 
 
 Member Davis stated she had attended the meeting and, also, felt it was very positive.  
 Stated, as a Board, they need to better communicate and educate the people of Guthrie the 
 needs of the school district.  Stated she looks forward to working with everyone and, 
 hopefully, the next Bond Issue will have a favorable outcome. 
 
7. President Sallee called for the Superintendent’s Reports. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson reported on the following: 
 
 Congratulated the GHS football team for another outstanding season, wished good luck to 
 the Boys and Girls basketball teams who are 1-0 and the wrestling team who will host their 
 first home dual at 6:00 and 7:00 on Wednesday at the High School. 
 

6



 Expressed appreciation to the Transportation Department for their “Fill the Bus” campaign 
 for supplies that went to the Apartment Fire Victims. 
 
 Expressed appreciation to the community of Skiatook for their donation to the Apartment 
 Fire Victims in conjunction with our playoff football game.  They donated over $6,000.00 to 
 the victims. 
 
 Expressed appreciation to Mr. Chris Evans for providing video from The Friends of Guthrie 
 Public Schools meeting. The video of the meeting can be seen on guthrienewspage.com. 
 Stated it was a very well attended meeting and included a lot of positives. 
 
 We have developed a “Budget Frequently Asked  Questions” page which has been posted on 
 the district website.   Stated this should answer a lot of questions people might have  about 
 school finances in our district.   
 
 Spoke of the Kiwanis Christmas Auction which will be held on Saturday, December 13th.  All 
 proceeds go to the children of Guthrie.   
 
 Stated we would welcome a new Board Member at the March 9th Board Meeting.  Ms. Tina 
 Smedley ran unopposed for seat #5 which is currently occupied by Member Tom Holtz. 
 
 Informed the Board he had met with the Finance Committee of the Guthrie City Council on 
 November 25th to discuss the possibility of a City Sales Tax dedicated to Guthrie Public 
 Schools.  The product of this meeting was the recommendation from the City Manager for 
 him to visit with the Rate and Fee Committee and the possibility of the Joint City 
 Council/School Board Meeting.  The proposed date of the meeting would be January 26th 
 sometime in the evening.  Stated this was a proposal that needed discussion in the coming 
 days to see who would be available on that date. 
 
8. President Sallee called for action on the Consent Agenda. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Davis to approve the Consent Agenda as 

presented. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
9A. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon appointment of 

Bill Hodges, Dennis Schulz and Doug Ogle as designated representatives of the Board of 
Education to conduct employee negotiations for the 2015-2016 school year. 

 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Davis to approve appointment of Bill Hodges, 

Dennis Schulz and Doug Ogle as designated representatives of the Board of Education to 
conduct employee negotiations for the 2015-2016 school year. 

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
9B. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon new District 

Policy D-34B Evaluation and Student Academic Growth. 
  
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Watts to approve new District Policy  

7



 D-34B Evaluation and Student Academic Growth. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10. President Sallee called for proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing 
 employment of personnel, FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and 

transfer of position requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion of 
employment of temporary contract teachers as listed on Schedule A for the second semester 
of the 2014-2015 school year, discussion of appointment of Interim Guthrie High School 
Head Baseball Coach, discussion of extra-duty assignments for 2014-2015 and discussion of 
purchase or appraisal of real property, disclosure of which information would violate the 
confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT., 
Section 307 (B) 1, 3 and 7. 

 
10A. A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Watts to go into executive session. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  Executive session began at 7:21 p.m. 
 
10B. President Sallee acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at  7:55 p.m. 
 
10C. President Sallee stated that in executive session only those items listed in Agenda 
 Item 10 were discussed and no votes were taken. 
 
11. President Sallee called for a vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Watts to approve action as set out on the 

Personnel Reports. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
12. President Sallee called for action upon recommendation to employ as temporary teachers for 

the second semester of the 2014-2015 school year the individuals listed on Schedule A to this 
agenda. 

 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Davis to employ as temporary teachers for 

the second semester of the 2014-2015 school year the individuals listed on Schedule A to this 
agenda. 

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
13. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action to appoint an Interim 

Guthrie High School Head Baseball Coach. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson recommended the Board amend the extra-duty assignment of 

Casey Porter to read Interim Guthrie High School Head Baseball Coach. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Watts to appoint Casey Porter as Interim 

Guthrie High School Head Baseball Coach. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 

8



 
14. President Sallee called for action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments as listed 

for 2014-2015. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Pennington to approve extra-duty 

assignments as listed for 2014-2015. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
15. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action to accept any 

resignations offered since the posting of the agenda. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no new resignations. 
 
16. President Sallee called for discussion and possible action on new business not known 
 about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was no new business. 
 
17. A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Davis to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 7:59 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
   
Jean Watts, Deputy Minutes Clerk 
 
 
 
     
Travis Sallee, Board President   

 
 

9



 
GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

BOARD MINUTES 
SPECIAL MEETING 
DECEMBER 30, 2014 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION SPECIAL 
MEETING HELD AT 4:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, GUTHRIE, 
OKLAHOMA ON DECEMBER 30, 2014 
 
 
Board Members Present: Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gail Davis, Tom 

Holtz, Terry Pennington, Janna Pierson, Sharon 
Watts and Travis Sallee 
 

District Level School Officials Present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
 Doug Ogle, Executive Director of 
  Personnel/Secondary Ed 
 Jerry Gammill, Director of Facilities 
  
         
 
1. The meeting was called to order by President Sallee. 
  
2. Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gail Davis, Tom Holtz, Terry Pennington, Janna 

Pierson, Sharon Watts and Travis Sallee were present for roll call. 
 
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. President Sallee asked everyone to stand and join him in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
5. President Sallee called for proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing the 

purchase and or appraisal of real property known as the “East Charter Oak Road” 
property located east of South Douglas Blvd. in Logan County Oklahoma, as authorized  

 by 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 3. 
 
5A. A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to go into executive 

session. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  Executive session began at 4:03 p.m. 
 
5B. President Sallee acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 4:32 p.m. 
 
5C. President Sallee stated only the item listed in Agenda Item 5 was discussed and no votes 

were taken. 
 

10



6. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action to enter into the 
contract to purchase the property known as the “East Charter Oak Road” property located 
east of South Douglas Blvd. subject to a survey of said property. 

 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 President Sallee, with no objection from the Board Members, allowed Guthrie School 

District patron, Ms. Christine Payne, to speak before the Board. 
 
 Ms. Payne voiced her concerns of building a school in that area including increased traffic 

and the possibility of children in the same family going to school in the southern part of the 
district and, also, in Guthrie proper. 

 
 Superintendent Simpson recommended the Board’s approval of the contract with one 

exception:  strike the addendum and enter the addendum the School District is providing to 
the seller. 

 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to enter into the contract 

to purchase the property known as the “East Charter Oak Road” property located east of 
South Douglas Blvd. in Logan County Oklahoma, striking the addendum and entering the 
addendum the School District is providing to the seller, as authorized by 25 OKLA. STAT. 
Section 307 (B) 3. 

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
7. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon Encumbrance 

#21-120. 
 
 A motion was made by Holtz and seconded by Watts to approve Encumbrance #21-120. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
  
8. A motion was made by Holtz and seconded by Watts to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 4:48 p.m. 
 
 
 
       
Kay Gammill, Minutes Clerk  
 
 
 
       
Travis Sallee, Board President 

11



12



13



14



15



16



ACCOUNT FUNDRAISER START DATE END DATE EST. PROFIT PROFIT
878, FCCLA Throckmortan Rib sale 10/1/2014 10/31/2014 Cancelled
878, FCCLA Throckmortan Rib sale 2/2/2015 2/20/2015 Cancelled
902, Vocal 2013‐14 Spring Musical 2/27/2014 3/11/2014 500.00$              1,576.17$        
802, Central All American Fall Brochure 9/5/2014 10/23/2014 3,200.00$           5,677.62$        
812,GUES Southwest TailGator  8/25/2014 9/9/2014 12,000.00$          7,927.70$        
815, GUES PTO Legend's Restaurant Carnival 8/1/2014 10/1/2014 4,000.00$           480.22$            
853, HS Cheer Community donation request 8/31/2014 12/31/2014 1,000.00$           537.20$            
853, HS Cheer Little Cheer Clinic 9/29/2014 10/3/2014 600.00$              1,725.50$        
853, HS Cheer Glow Scented Candles F/R 10/1/2014 12/1/2014 1,500.00$           685.00$            
878, HS FCCLA Death By Chocolate Boxes 9/29/2014 10/3/2014 1,500.00$           216.00$            
878, HS FCCLA Mpact Fundraising 9/15/2014 9/30/2014 2,000.00$           1,071.00$        

17



18



19



20



21



22



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

01/06/2015 8:36:26 AM Page 1

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

776 12/02/2014 PROSPERITY BANK INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS2015 11 305.00

777 12/08/2014 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $150.00/B. NOE/JH2015 11 150.00

778 12/08/2014 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/B. DEARING/JH2015 11 150.00

779 12/08/2014 BRENDA WILKINS REPAIR OF  S-10/TRANSPORTATION2015 11 140.00

780 12/08/2014 CABLE AUTOMOTIVE EQIPMENT REPAIR OF AUTOMOTIVE LIFT/TRAN2015 11 3,700.00

781 12/08/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/VO-AG/HS2015 11 500.00

782 12/08/2014 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/VO-AG/HS2015 11 500.00

783 12/08/2014 CDI COMPUTER DEALERS INC. NETWORK SWITCHES/TECHNOLOGY2015 11 4,200.00

784 12/08/2014 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/J. RAMBO/JH2015 11 100.00

785 12/08/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J. RAMBO/JH2015 11 50.00

786 12/08/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/C. MITCHELL/GUES2015 11 100.00

787 12/08/2014 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/C. MITCHELL/GUES2015 11 50.00

788 12/08/2014 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/VO-AG/HS2015 11 500.00

789 12/08/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/C. PRATT/GUES2015 11 150.00

790 12/08/2014 CONTESSA DAWN WALLRAVEN MILEAGE  REIMB WALLRAVEN/FOG2015 11 76.16

791 12/11/2014 PEARSON ASSESSMENTS TESTING MATERIALS/SPECIAL ED2015 11 414.75

792 12/11/2014 COUGHLAN COMPANIES, INC. BOOKS/LIBRARY/CREED/JH2015 11 1,319.05

793 12/11/2014 ABDO PUBLISHING BOOKS/LIBRARY/CREED/JH2015 11 833.58

794 12/11/2014 AUDIO ASSOCIATES INC. $150.00/D/ VOGT/FOGARTY2015 11 150.00

795 12/11/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/A. CERNIGLIA/GUES2015 11 75.00

796 12/11/2014 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/A. CERNIGLIA/GUES2015 11 75.00

797 12/11/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/K. FINNICUM/GUES2015 11 150.00

798 12/11/2014 LOGICAL RAM SOLUTIONS, INC MEMORY UPGRADES/TECHNOLOGY2015 11 4,170.00

799 12/11/2014 BILL'S WELDING EQUIPMENT REPAIR SUPPLIES/REPAIRS/TRANSPORTATIO2015 11 425.00

800 12/11/2014 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/COTTERAL2015 11 4,000.00

801 12/11/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/COTTERAL2015 11 500.00

802 12/11/2014 PAUL PENLEY  OIL COMPANY, INC. FUEL PER BID/TRANSPORTATION2015 11 15,883.20

803 12/11/2014 MIDWEST PRINTING & PUBLISHING C BUSINESS CARDS/TRANSPORTATION2015 11 30.00

804 12/11/2014 PEARSON EDUCATION TEXTBOOKS/SPECIAL ED/JH2015 11 1,062.04

805 12/15/2014 LIGHTSPEED TECHNOLOGIES REDCAT BATTERIES2015 11 90.00

806 12/15/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/C.BROWN/GUES2015 11 150.00

807 12/15/2014 SCHOOLWIRES, INC. WEBSITE UPGRADE/TECHNOLOGY2015 11 5,550.00

808 12/16/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/K. HOOPER/JH2015 11 150.00

809 12/16/2014 PROSPERITY BANK ROOMS (BB-GIRLS)/HS2015 11 1,180.90

810 12/16/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150 00/T.DEMENT/ HS2015 11 150.00

811 12/16/2014 MCGRAW- HILL COMPANIES TEXTBOOKS/MATH/SP ED/JH2015 11 3,267.60

812 12/16/2014 PROSPERITY BANK ROOMS (BB BOYS)/HS2015 11 1,200.00

813 12/16/2014 MTM RECOGNITION CORPORTATION LAPEL PINS/SIMPSON/ADMIN.2015 11 250.00

814 12/17/2014 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC REPLACEMENT LIBRARY BOOKS/HS2015 11 419.26

815 12/17/2014 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/J. GEISER/JH2015 11 150.00

816 12/19/2014 OLEN WILLIAMS SALES & SERVICE SCOREBOARD REPAIR2015 11 250.00

817 12/19/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/R. HOSKINS/HS2015 11 150.00

818 01/05/2015 BSN SPORTS, INC. HS- BALLS, TEES (BASEBALL)2015 11 500.00

819 01/05/2015 QUILL & SCROLL HS- SIGN HOLDERS (BB GYM)2015 11 70.00

53,286.54Report Total : 

23



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

01/06/2015 8:47:57 AM Page 1

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
Building 2014-2015

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

109 12/08/2014 FENTON OFFICE SUPPLY CO CHAIR REPAIRS/SIMPSON/ADMIN.2015 21 100.00

110 12/08/2014 WEDEL DISTRIBUTION, INC. BATTERY FOR CHARIOT2015 21 300.00

111 12/08/2014 HOME DEPOT/GECF WINDOW BLIND2015 21 80.00

112 12/11/2014 WINNELSON COMPANY MAINT PARTS & SUPPLIES2015 21 2,000.00

113 12/15/2014 LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY COMPAN WELDING SUPPLIES/MAINTENANCE2015 21 300.00

114 12/15/2014 HOBART CORPORATION/OKCY BRAN MOTOR & PROTECTOR FOR GUES2015 21 224.32

115 12/15/2014 BRANCH'S HEATING & AIR DISTRICT HEAT & AIR REPAIRS2015 21 15,000.00

116 12/15/2014 LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY COMPAN PLASMA TORCH/VO-AG/HS2015 21 2,700.00

117 12/15/2014 PLASMA CAM SOFTWARE UPDATE/VO-AG/HS2015 21 2,100.00

118 12/17/2014 APC BRANDS, INC SWING SEATS FOR GUES2015 21 163.00

119 12/19/2014 OSSBA REGISTRATION/GAMMILL/MAINT.2015 21 100.00

23,067.32Report Total : 

24



DatePurOrder

01/06/2015 8:43:30 AM
Page 1

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 01/06/2015

BegPo 1
EndPo 775
Since 12/03/2014

51 07/01/2014 LOGAN COUNTY TREASURER RE-VAL FOR 2014-2015

RE-VAL FOR 2014-2015 049-2518-870-000-0000-000-050    -50,000.00
049-2518-870-000-0000-000-050     70,936.71

Total Purchase Order 20,936.71

156 07/01/2014 MIDWEST BUS SALES BLANKET FOR PARTS/REPAIRS/TRAN

BLANKET FOR BUS PARTS AND REPAIRS 018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070       -651.17
018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070        657.47

Total Purchase Order 6.30

162 07/01/2014 PATRICK M. FITTER TANK TESTING/TRANSPORTATION

TANK TESTING 018-2740-810-000-0000-000-070       -380.00

Total Purchase Order -380.00

405 08/18/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/R.REYNOLDS/HS

CHAIR/STOOL, PENS, PENCILS, HIGHLIGHTERS,
WHITEBOARD MARKERS AND CLEANER, SCISSORS, PAPER,
DESK SUPPLIES, FABRIC FOR WALL, CLASSROOM DECOR,
FACIAL TISSUE, HAND SANITIZER, SANITIZING WIPES,
FLASHDRIVES, FLASHLIGHT, FILING SUPPLIES, AND OTHER
MISC. SUPPLIES

034-1000-619-100-2400-000-705       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-2400-000-705        137.76

Total Purchase Order -12.24

478 08/28/2014 BETROLD ENTERPRISES, INC. MUSIC FOR CHOIRS/VOCAL/HS

CONCERT AND CONTEST MUSIC FOR CHOIRS 116-1000-681-100-3000-000-705        -67.50
116-1000-681-100-3000-000-705        174.25

Total Purchase Order 106.75

579 09/23/2014 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC LIBRARY BOOKS/MANN/FOGARTY

QUOTE ID 8021169
CUSTOMER #3500730
LIST #11268009
LIST NAME  FALL 2014

063-1000-641-100-1050-000-110     -2,552.82
063-1000-641-100-1050-000-110      2,314.05

Total Purchase Order -238.77

595 09/25/2014 DONNA A RUSSELL MILEAGE REIMB. FOR TRAINING

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT - MATH COLLEGE READINESS
TRAINING - OCT. 8-9, 2014

311-2213-580-271-0000-000-705       -104.00
311-2213-580-271-0000-000-705        103.60

Total Purchase Order -0.40

613 09/30/2014 DUPREE SPORTS EQUIPMENT CO. UNIFORMS/GOLF/HS

GOLF UNIFORMS
(7) PULLOVERS @ $60.00= $420.00
(7) SHIRTS @ $40.00= 280.00= $280.00

SHIPPING ($30.00)

119-1000-657-806-0000-000-705       -730.00
119-1000-657-806-0000-000-705        702.00

Total Purchase Order -28.00

646 10/08/2014 ASHLEY RENEE HENDERSON MILEAGE REIMB. FOR WORKSHOP

MILEAGE - THE BEST CHILDREN'S BOOKS AND POWERFUL
ACTIVITIES, WEB TOOLS AND APPS TO BUILD YOUR
STUDENTS; LITERACY SKILLS (GRADES K-3) OKC - ASHLEY
HENDERSON

311-2213-580-271-0000-000-130        -40.32
311-2213-580-271-0000-000-130         39.20

Total Purchase Order -1.12

656 10/14/2014 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC BOOKS/LIBRARY/JH

BOOKS AS PER ATTACHED 073-2220-641-000-0000-000-610     -1,705.52
073-2220-641-000-0000-000-610      1,651.64

Total Purchase Order -53.88

25



DatePurOrder

01/06/2015 8:43:30 AM
Page 2

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 01/06/2015

BegPo 1
EndPo 775
Since 12/03/2014

668 10/14/2014 PROSPERITY/UNITED AIRLINES AIRFARE/UVA MIDYEAR RETREAT

AIRFARE - UVA MIDYEAR RETREAT, ALBUQUERQUE - JAN
11-14, 2015
MARSHA TODD, JAMIE ALEXANDER, GAIL RITTER, AMANDA
PERRING,
SUSAN DAVISON, EMILY TURNER, JOAN HAGY, LYNDSEY
ROLLINGS,
ROBBIE RAINWATER, SHURLYN MALTZ, TIFFANY SIMMSON,
TINA WILKERSON,
CHRIS LEGRANDE, KIM BARRETT, MONETA FIELDS, DONNA
RUSSELL

511-2213-580-494-0000-000-610        243.00

Total Purchase Order 243.00

692 10/21/2014 JAMIE LYNN MUNGAI MILEAGE REIMB. FOR WORKSHOP

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT TO AUTISM CONFERENCE IN
NORMAN OK FOR 2 DAYS FOR JAMIE MUNGAI
NOVEMBER 14-15

621-2213-580-239-0000-000-120        -60.00
621-2213-580-239-0000-000-120         76.16

Total Purchase Order 16.16

696 10/22/2014 LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC. $150.00/M.WAY/GUES

SUPPLIES FOR  MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125        -10.64

Total Purchase Order -10.64

702 10/22/2014 UNITED HOLDINGS LLC. BUS REPAIRS/TRANSPORTATION

REPAIRS FOR BUS 55 018-2740-430-000-0000-000-070     -3,000.00
018-2740-430-000-0000-000-070      2,543.21

Total Purchase Order -456.79

708 10/27/2014 KATHLEEN ELIZABETH YOUNG MILEAGE REIMB/YOUNG/COTTERAL

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT - CREATIVE MATHEMATICS -
NOV. 12, 2014  OKC

311-2213-580-271-0000-000-120        -43.68
311-2213-580-271-0000-000-120         42.56

Total Purchase Order -1.12

730 11/04/2014 TAMARA KAYE KURIGER MILEAGE REIMB/KURIGER/HS

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT -  FINANCIAL EDUCATION IN OK
CONF. NOV 15, 2014 - MOORE/NORMAN TECH CENTER

311-2213-580-271-0000-000-705        -58.24
311-2213-580-271-0000-000-705         66.72

Total Purchase Order 8.48

731 11/04/2014 DIANA MEEK MILEAGE REIMB/MEEK/HS

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT - NOV 17, 2014 - PASS PLUS
ACADEMY ELA - FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH, KINGFISHER OK

311-2213-580-271-0000-000-705        -25.60

Total Purchase Order -25.60

732 11/05/2014 CONDE' SYSTEMS, INC. SUPPLIES/BLEVINS/FACS/JH

3 JT8511C INK JET TRANSFER PAPER  8.5"X11" (100 SHEETS) 412-1000-619-314-8400-000-610       -200.00
412-1000-619-314-8400-000-610        217.93

Total Purchase Order 17.93

737 11/05/2014 MARDEL, INC. $150.OO/C. DURHAM/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125        148.85

Total Purchase Order -1.15

743 11/14/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150/CYNTHIA HEDGE/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125        149.21

Total Purchase Order -0.79

744 11/14/2014 DELL MARKETING L.P. COMPUTERS/CARL PERKINS/AG/HS

SHIPPING 421-1000-653-332-8000-000-705       -359.82

CHROMEBOOK 11 CATALOG #SMCB11001P - DRAKE/HS 421-1000-653-332-8000-000-705     -5,753.34
421-1000-653-332-8000-000-705      6,072.4026



DatePurOrder

01/06/2015 8:43:30 AM
Page 3

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 01/06/2015

BegPo 1
EndPo 775
Since 12/03/2014

744 11/14/2014 DELL MARKETING L.P. COMPUTERS/CARL PERKINS/AG/HS
Total Purchase Order -40.76

746 11/14/2014 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/J.BENSON/HS

$150/JUANA BENSON/HIGH SCHOOL
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES

034-1000-619-100-2400-000-705         -1.73

Total Purchase Order -1.73

752 11/14/2014 READ NATURALLY $150.00/C. CRAWFORD/FOGARTY

READ NATURALLY ENCORE LEVEL 1.0
EN1010

062-1000-641-100-1050-000-110       -150.00
062-1000-641-100-1050-000-110        141.90

Total Purchase Order -8.10

753 11/14/2014 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC BARCODES/LIBRARY/MANN/FOGARTY

1000 SHEET BARCODES FOR LIBRARY
 ANSI GRADE A POLY BARCODE

BARCODE INSCRIPTION
FOGARTY ELEMENTARY

062-2220-619-100-1050-000-110        -80.00
062-2220-619-100-1050-000-110         74.64

Total Purchase Order -5.36

756 11/18/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.OO/G. FRIESE/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125        -75.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125         74.22

Total Purchase Order -0.78

758 11/18/2014 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/G FRIES/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125        -75.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125         74.92

Total Purchase Order -0.08

764 11/21/2014 TRUMAN ARNOLD COMPANY FUEL PURCHASE/TRANSPORTATION

7000 GALLONS DIESEL FUEL @2.5664 019-2740-623-000-0000-000-070    -17,964.80
019-2740-623-000-0000-000-070     17,952.01

Total Purchase Order -12.79

773 12/02/2014 MCGRAW- HILL COMPANIES TEXTBOOKS/HISTORY/JH

SHIPPING 333-1000-644-100-2300-000-610       -284.88
333-1000-644-100-2300-000-610        234.98

Total Purchase Order -49.90

Total Fund 20,005.33

27



DatePurOrder

01/06/2015 8:49:25 AM
Page 1

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

Building 2014-2015

As of 01/06/2015

BegPo 1
EndPo 120
Since 12/03/2014

79 08/25/2014 BRANCH'S HEATING & AIR DISTRICT HVAC REPAIRS

DISTRICT HVAC REPAIRS AND SERVICE 013-2640-430-000-0000-000-050     -2,208.76
013-2640-430-000-0000-000-050      3,312.69

Total Purchase Order 1,103.93

88 09/17/2014 HOME DEPOT/GECF WINDOW BLINDS FOR FFA

WINDOW BLINDS FOR 3 FFA CLASSROOMS 138-2620-618-000-0000-000-705       -567.76
138-2620-618-000-0000-000-705        557.11

Total Purchase Order -10.65

96 10/22/2014 HOME DEPOT/GECF SWING BRACKETS FOR GUES

BRACKETS FOR SWINGS 013-2640-430-000-0000-000-125        -72.00
013-2640-430-000-0000-000-125         65.78

Total Purchase Order -6.22

102 11/05/2014 A & A MECHANICAL, INC. INSTALL STORAGE TANK AT HS

INSTALLATION OF HOT WATER STORAGE TANK AT HIGH
SCHOOL

013-2620-430-000-0000-000-705     -6,500.00
013-2620-430-000-0000-000-705      7,000.00

Total Purchase Order 500.00

104 11/11/2014 WEDEL DISTRIBUTION, INC. HVAC BATTERY/GUES

1 BATTERY FOR GUES HVAC 013-2640-618-000-0000-000-125        -21.66
013-2640-618-000-0000-000-125         19.99

Total Purchase Order -1.67

107 11/21/2014 BRANCH'S HEATING & AIR HVAC REPLACEMENT FOR FOG & JH

5 PACKAGE UNITS REPLACEMENT AT FOGARTY 013-2620-734-000-0000-000-110    -25,000.00
013-2620-734-000-0000-000-110     24,034.25

2 PACKAGE UNITS REPLACEMENT AT JR. HIGH 013-2620-734-000-0000-000-610    -20,000.00
013-2620-734-000-0000-000-610     18,940.00

Total Purchase Order -2,025.75

109 12/08/2014 FENTON OFFICE SUPPLY CO CHAIR REPAIRS/SIMPSON/ADMIN.

CHAIR REPAIRS 041-2640-430-000-0000-000-050        100.00

Total Purchase Order 100.00

110 12/08/2014 WEDEL DISTRIBUTION, INC. BATTERY FOR CHARIOT

BATTERY FOR CHARIOT 013-2640-430-000-0000-000-002        300.00

Total Purchase Order 300.00

111 12/08/2014 HOME DEPOT/GECF WINDOW BLIND

WINDOW BLIND FOR ADMINISTRATION 013-2600-619-000-0000-000-001         80.00

Total Purchase Order 80.00

112 12/11/2014 WINNELSON COMPANY MAINT PARTS & SUPPLIES

MAINTENANCE PARTS AND SUPPLIES 013-2620-618-000-0000-000-002      2,000.00

Total Purchase Order 2,000.00

113 12/15/2014 LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY COMPANY, INC WELDING SUPPLIES/MAINTENANCE

WELDING SUPPLIES 013-2620-618-000-0000-000-002        300.00

Total Purchase Order 300.00

114 12/15/2014 HOBART CORPORATION/OKCY BRANCH MOTOR & PROTECTOR FOR GUES

MOTOR AND PROTECTOR FOR GUES 013-2640-618-000-0000-000-125        224.32

Total Purchase Order 224.32

115 12/15/2014 BRANCH'S HEATING & AIR DISTRICT HEAT & AIR REPAIRS

DISTRICT HEAT & AIR REPAIRS AND SERVICE 013-2640-430-000-0000-000-050     15,000.00

Total Purchase Order 15,000.00

116 12/15/2014 LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY COMPANY, INC PLASMA TORCH/VO-AG/HS 28



DatePurOrder

01/06/2015 8:49:25 AM
Page 2

Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

Building 2014-2015

As of 01/06/2015

BegPo 1
EndPo 120
Since 12/03/2014

116 12/15/2014 LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY COMPANY, INC PLASMA TORCH/VO-AG/HS
HYPERTHERM 65 ALONG WITH CONSUMABLES AND
EQUIPMENT

138-1000-653-311-8000-000-705      2,700.00

Total Purchase Order 2,700.00

117 12/15/2014 PLASMA CAM SOFTWARE UPDATE/VO-AG/HS

SOFTWARE UPDATE FOR THE PLASMA CAM MACHINE 138-2230-653-311-8000-000-705      2,100.00

Total Purchase Order 2,100.00

118 12/17/2014 APC BRANDS, INC SWING SEATS FOR GUES

SWING SEATS FOR GUES 013-2640-430-000-0000-000-125        163.00

Total Purchase Order 163.00

119 12/19/2014 OSSBA REGISTRATION/GAMMILL/MAINT.

REGISTRATION TO "SCHOOL SAFETY WORKSHOP" ON FEB.
13, 2015 FOR JERRY GAMMILL

013-2573-860-000-0000-000-050        100.00

Total Purchase Order 100.00

120 12/23/2014 LOGAN COUNTY ABSTRACT PURCHASE OF LAND

PURCHASE OF LAND 014-4200-710-000-0000-000-050    245,000.00
014-4200-710-000-0000-000-050      5,000.00

Total Purchase Order 250,000.00

Total Fund 272,626.96

29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                              C-18 
                                                                          PROPOSED REVISION  01-15-15    
 

 
Adoption Date:    Revision Date(s):                                                          Page 1 of 1 
              Proposed Revision:  01-15-15 

  
NAMING NEW FACILITIES 

 
The official name of all schools will be approved or altered only by a motion and approval of the Board of 
Education. 
 
It is the policy of the Guthrie Board of Education that new or existing buildings or structures will may be named 
only after deceased persons or persons who have been retired for at least three years that who have made important 
or noteworthy contributions of service to the country, state, community, or school district. 
 
Buildings and structures are defined as school buildings, administration buildings, gymnasiums, stadiums, athletic 
fields and playgrounds. 
 
Naming Rights 
 
In some cases, facilities may be named for private donors who make substantial financial contributions to the 
construction of the facilities.   
 
A naming recognition may be subject to reconsideration by the Board if, in the sole discretion of the board, the prior 
approval naming may be damaging to the district, the donor has come into disrepute so as to negatively reflect upon 
the district, or the prior approved naming is no longer in the best interest of the District. 
 
 

55



56



57



58



Board of Education Personnel Reports
Employment Request

Replacing
Hrs Per 

Day
Pay 

Grade
First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Certified

Avila, Emily Central 1st Grade 01/05/15 6 Cynthia Wunderle

Edwards, Daylon High School Environmental Science 01/05/15 6 Lori Allen

Wagner, George Junior High Health 01/05/15 6 Jon Chappell

Replacing
Hrs Per 

Day
Pay 

Grade
First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Support

Heird, Gabriel Cotteral Custodian 01/05/15 3 8 Steven Green

FMLA Request
Support: 1

Certified: 0

Separation of Employment
Classification Support

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Arnold, Claude High School ROTC 6/30/2015Retiring
Beauchamp, Linda Fogarty Cooks Helper Fogarty 12/11/2014Resigning
Heird, Samuel Maintenance Custodian Districtwide 1/5/2015Resigning
Marsh, Whitney Fogarty Sp Ed Paraprofessional 12/15/2014Resigning
Martinez, Mercedes Fogarty Custodian 12/9/2014Terminated
Scheihing, Donna Administration Treasurer 6/30/2015Resigning

Transfer of Position Report

Classification Support

Name Transfered  From Transfered To Replacing Tran sfer Date
Atchison, Shailah Cafeteria HS 6.5 Hrs Cafeteria Fogarty 7 Hrs Linda Beauchamp 1/6/2015
Bowie, Anthony Sp Ed Para Central Sp Ed Teacher JH Shelli Reding 1/5/2015
LaFerry, Chad Custodian District Wide Custodian Fogarty Mercedes Martinez 1/5/2015

1/8/2015

59



60



 
Guthrie Public Schools 

Property Committee Meeting 
January 5, 2015 

5:00 p.m. 

 

Members present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Jerry Gammill, Tom Holtz, Jennifer 
Bennett-Johnson, and Linda Skinner. 

Member absent: Terry Pennington 
 
Mr. Gammill spoke on the following items: 

 Expenditure Reports: 
           -   Summarized the expenses for December   
  -   Outlined new Purchase Orders for December  
   
  
 Completed Projects: 
  -   217 Work Orders in December          
  -   GUES control valves  
  -   HS FFA cabinet doors & mini blinds installation   
  -   Outdoor Classroom canopy  
  -   Cotteral gym heat/air unit replacement 
  -   Surplus items sold totaling $10,894.00 
             -   26 Work Orders on Safety inspection  
  
  
 Projects in Progress: 
  -   Currently have 44 Work Orders from December  
  -   High School FFA installation:  1) counter tops - waiting for installation 
               2) shop insulation - obtaining quotes 
  -   High School ADA playground 
  -   OG&E Energy Efficiency Program 
  -   Surplus items listed to be sold 
  -   21 Work Orders on Safety inspection    
  -   Cotteral classroom heat/air unit replacement 
  
  
Dr. Simpson discussed the Vo-Ag Farm Fundraising and Policy C-18 Naming New 
Facilities. 

61



Guthrie Public Schools 
Finance Committee Meeting  

Minutes 
January 6, 2015 

4:00 P.M. 
 
 
 

In Attendance:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Carmen Walters, Doug Ogle, Gail Davis, Janna 
Pierson and Vicki Biggs.   
 
Terry Pennington attended in the absence of Sharon Watts. 
 
Mr. Schulz opened the meeting by informing the committee the first pages were routine 
financial reports and if they had questions to please call or e‐mail him. 
 
Mr. Schulz then discussed the following: 
 
  Interest Rates 
    Still receiving best rate in the Demand Deposit accounts at Farmers and    
    Merchants Bank 
 
  Surplus Property 
    Reported that the online auction of surplus property brought in just over 
    $11,000.00 
 
  Oklahoma Environmental Services 
    This contract is with a new company for tank inspections at the Transportation 
    Department because the previous company is no longer in business 
 
  Interquest Detection Canines Contract 

  This is a renewal for the drug dogs to be used at the High School, Jr. High and 
  GUES 

 
   
     
 
     
 

 
 

62



Guthrie Public Schools 

Curriculum Committee Minutes 

January 6, 2015 

5:00 p.m. 

 

In attendance: Dr. Mike Simpson, Carmen Walters, Doug Ogle, Eldona Woodruff, Travis Sallee, 
Janna Pierson, Gail Davis and Sheryl Miles. 

Discussion Items: 

Ms. Walters 

 Professional Development Day January 5, 2015 

• EdCamp - is a way of having facilitators (our own teachers) lead discussions on topics of 
interest.  Teachers had four sessions to attend chosen from the scheduled topics. 

• Teachers were surveyed on what topics they would be interested in attending 
• We have had positive feedback from the day 

 

UVA Midyear Retreat – January 11 – 14, 2015 

• Syllabus and Reading Assignments shared and discussed 

Mr. Ogle 

Teachers will be informed to gather information to complete their VAM, SLO and SOO for the 
Teacher Evaluation 

 

63


	Minutes 12-08-14.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	BOARD MINUTES

	Minutes 12-30-14 (Special).pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	BOARD MINUTES




